TOWN OF BRISTOL REGULAR MEETING MARCH 9, 2015

PRESENT: Robert A. Green, Jr, Bruce Harter, David Parsons, Alden Favro, Thomas Stevens, Ron Wilson, Sharon Miller, William Kenyon, Atty-excused.

The Supervisor called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM. Privilege of the floor was given to Terry Baird. He spoke to the Board on refurbishing the Welcome to Bristol signs. He was asked by the Board to present a cost proposal for them to consider. Lynn Cronise asked if the Board was going to update the Comprehensive Plan. She was told that is usually done on a 5-7 year plan and that the Planning Board will be notified. Sandy Riker suggested that the Ontario County Planning Board be asked to review our current Master Plan.

Privilege of the floor was closed.

A motion was made by Al Favro and seconded by Tom Stevens and carried to accept the February minutes as presented.

A motion was made by David Parsons and seconded by Bruce Harter and carried to pay the following bills:

General Abstract 3 Vouchers 54-80 \$25,143.91 Highway Abstract 3 Vouchers 1037-1058 \$77,220.21

A motion was made by Tom Stevens and seconded by Al Favro and carried to accept the Supervisor's financial report for the month of January.

Bulk water sales for the month of February were \$300.00.

Sandy Riker, Secretary of the Planning Board, submitted their monthly report. They reviewed some proposed changes to the Site Plan and Steep Slopes. Discussion was held on the Comprehensive Plan. A motion was made by Al Favro and seconded by Bruce Harter and carried to send the current Comprehensive Plan to the Ontario County Planning Board for their review and comments.

Sandy Riker, Secretary for the Code Enforcement Officer, submitted the monthly report. Two permits were issued. The residence at 7235 Tilton Road has been condemned and occupant relocated. The structure was deemed unsafe and unlivable. Phil and Pete will be attending the annual 24 hour training session in Rochester.

Ron Wilson, Hwy Supt. submitted his monthly report. Bids were opened on March 5th for a 2013 or newer excavator. Three bids were received from the following Vantage Equipment - \$182,224.00, Monroe Tractor-\$152,407.00, and George & Swede-\$139,563. After some discussion a motion was made by Bruce Harter and seconded by Al Favro to reject all bids at this time and reconsider the purchase next year. Ron has ordered more salt and receiving the deliveries a little at a time. Truck 6 is being sent to Tracy Equipment for starting problems. A motion to sign the Agreement to Spend Town Highway Funds was made by Al Favro and seconded by David Parsons. Roll call vote was taken. Supervisor Green-Yes, Councilman Favro-Yes, Councilman Harter-Yes, Councilman Parsons-Yes, Councilman Stevens-Yes.

Committee Reports- Tom Stevens reported on Fun Day. Plans are moving along. Possible Civil War reenactment, dedication for Helen Fox, 20 vendors scheduled, and more donations for Veteran's bricks have been received.

The Town Clerk submitted her monthly report.

A motion was made by Bruce Harter and seconded by Al Favro and carried to accept all departmental reports.

A motion was made by Tom Stevens and seconded by David Parsons and carried to accept the contracts Pratt Disposal and Union Process to handle the metal recycling at the transfer station...

A motion was made by David Parsons and seconded by Al Favro and carried to appoint Elizabeth (Beth) Thomas as Town Historian.

A motion was made by Tom Stevens and seconded by Bruce Harter and carried to adjourn the meeting at 8:20 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Sharon Miller Town Clerk

